SEFD Board Packet

22 Jan 2018

Agenda
Minutes (tabled to Feb 2018)
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Agenda
Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday 22 Jan 2018
6 p.m.

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board of Directors
(SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday,
January 22, 2018. The meeting will be held at the SEFD fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83,
Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will begin at 6: p.m. local time.

A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public.

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and
manner restrictions, to allow individuals to addyess the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public
body. At the conclusion of an open call 1o the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism
made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on
a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an
open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Dec 18, 2017.

Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD; management and
supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety including but not limited to the
following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items.

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Grants update.

Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to A.R.S.§48-807:
Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Dec 2017 to include: reconciled balance sheet
accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-end reports of
financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account




Agenda
Board of Directors of the Soncita-Flgin Fire District
Monday 22 Jan 2018

6 p.m.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at the
board meeting. Discussion and/or action may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items
may or may not be considered in the order listed:

1) Development of Chiefs goals and objectives mapped to Board evaluation which is due in May. S.
Jenkins

2) Discussion of individual Board Members goals and objectives in their personal role on the board.
S. Jenkins

3) LIFEPAK (cardiac) Monitors:
a. Current funding level, funding options
b. Necessity for acquisition — timeframe
c. Application of recent 5K donation to LIFEPAK purchase reserve
S.Jenkins

4) Schedule for Strategic Planning meetings to be held within the community (suggested discussion points

include number of meetings, meeting locations, full board vs partial board participation, small group
review of individual talking points of a strategic plan etc.)
S.Jenkins

5) Discussion on incentive programs for Volunteer and Career personnel: S. Archibald / Chief DeWolf

6) Discussion and possible action on Renewal of Palominas/Sonoita-Elgin IGA. S. Archibald

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for the purpose
of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to
A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following locations:
a) SEFD fire station - 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ
b)  Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ
¢)  Santa Cruz County Offices — 3147 N Highway 83, Sonoita,AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Jan 19, 2018. at17:00 p.m. Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




123rans JANVN

al'7dNd 3HL O1 T1vO

“Jouuew sjeudoidde ue ut Bugsaw ay) Inoybnoay) wniosep

pue Jsplo sassaid 0} JyBU By} SSAISSSI UBWLIIBYD Sy | "SJUSWIWOD 9S8y} SSNOSIP pue 0} puodsal Ued pJeod syl ‘mojeq Buipesy jeys Jopun aweu
Jisyy Bunum Aq epusbe sy} uo Apesije aie Jey) swey sy} UO JUSWIWIOD UED dljgnd By} 4o Siequisly “epusbe aimny e uo jnd aq }l Jey} se Jo Jepew sy
MSIAS] 0} Jejs 108uip 0] pajjiuied ale sisquisw pleog “Jequisw Jejnoiued e Je psjoalip WSIONUO jeuosiad aie Asy) SSejun SJUSWIWOD 8say) O} puodsal
Jou Aew pieog Sy} 4O SISGLUS "SSINUIW € O} Pl 8 IShW SjusWIWOD pue awy sjeudoidde sy} je oignd ayy eziubooal [Im uewireyd syl ‘mojeq
psjou se anss| Jejnoiued Jey BuipieBes suojuido/sjuswiwod Jusseid ued dlgnd sy} Jo siequiaw Yoiym Bulnp oignd ay) o} [leD) [esoush e aq |IIm a8y}
‘Mojeq pajou sy ‘epusBe Bupesw ey} uo paysl| 8le Jey) sieyew ssnosip Ajuo ued pieog uoisued 8y} ‘e Bulssiy usdQ euozuy sy} 0 Buipioooy

810¢ Menuer zz
sJojoali Jo pieog
MV3dS OL NOILNFLNI 40 3DILON

Joansiqg o414 uibj3-ejiouog




Mimutes ¢o the regular meeting of the Board of Directois J
of the Sonoita-Klgin Fire District
Monday, 18 December 2017
6p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call of Board Members

Pledge of Allegiance.

Oath of Office for Chris Johnson: The Oath of Office was administered by S Archibald

Selection of Board officers (Chairperson and a Board Clerk) : Motion was made by Kurt Bahti to
nominate Sue Archibald as Clerk of the Board for 2018, seconded by Suzanne Jenkins, motion carried
unanimously. Motion by Reba Webber to nominate Kurt Bahta as Board Chair for 2018, motion
carried unanimously.

Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Nov 20, 27, 2017 and
November 27: 2017: Motion to approve minutes from Nov. 20, 2017 made by Archibald, seconded
by Johnson, motion carried unanimously. Motion by Archibald to accept the minutes to the Nov 27,
2017 minutes, scconded by Johnson, motion carried unanimously.

Report from the Fire Chief — Chief reported on the monthly statistics for SEFD, call load and types
of runs, simultaneous calls and events participated in; updated the Board on reimbursements for
wildland fires; progress report on Palominas Fire District and the IGA; California fires & information
on our crews, and the Community Pot Luck held by Judge Barth for the Corrections Personnel who
help in our Community.

Call to the Public. -There were no participants.

Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters: Presented by Rutter;
there were no unusual events to report, we're collecting the first half of our taxes — we’re right on track.
Donations are up considerably. There was brief updates on PSPRS, Fuels Grant, and the new Vehicle
to replace 830. Cash Flow Forecast (cash in and cash out on a monthly basis) was presented as well.
Motion to accept the financial report by Jenkins, seconded by Archibald, motion carried unanimously.

Strategic Plan update and outline: S. Archibald requested an update on the process; Chief has been
working with various segments of the operational members; He would recommend that we (SEFD)
have a number of meetings throughout the community and in individual groups (school, rotary,
business organizations). Jenkins would like to have the Board participate in these meetings. Bahti
would prefer the whole board to be present at public meetings. Chief — we can post it, we'll just have to
stay on topic and state that no decisions will be made at this meeting. The discussion ran on for several
minutes, no formal decisions were made. There would be more discussion at the January meeting,.

Page 1 of 2




Minutes to the regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Somoita-Klgin Fire District
Monday, 18 December 2017
6p.m.

Thank you gift cards for personnel: S. Archibald asked that this be on the agenda; Archibald would
like to give back to the volunteers and staff for this incredible year that we've had, Archibald would like
to make it a $100 gift card. Three members of the audience asked to speak (Dave Bareiss, Marian
Stoddard 8 Dave Hetrick): Dave was not in favor of the gift card; Marian asked about giving a gas
stipend instead; Dave was in favor of the gift card. After a considerable amount of somewhat intense
discussion, Archibald made a motion was to $50 per gift card; seconded by Webber. Aye’s: Archibald,
Webber, Johnson, Bahti. Nay’s: Jenkins. Motion carried.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Archibald, seconded by Johnson, motion carried unanimously.

Minutes approved on January 22, 2018 Clerk of the Board.
Sue Archibald

4 ¢ Al o Pk 200

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
22 Jan 2018
6 p.m.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Administrator of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of December 2017.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hefeby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the December 2017 financial reports as presented.

Susan Archlbald Clerk ‘ T

Kurt Bah, ,Chai‘r'”)

m J | ns ”member
Réb};a}fw ber membe(tgz{/(

Chrlstopher J ohnsTn member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




SEFD
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Chase - Checking 27,599.91
Chase - Savings 234,416.30
National Bank Money Market 81,885.20
Hughes Premium Yield 194,166.38
Hughes High Yield 2,255.93
1002 - Hughes Checking 15,764.53
Hughes Main Share 57.33
SCC Treasurer 76,770.14
Pima Co. Treasurer 6,735.15
Petty Cash 700.00
Total Checking/Savings 640,350.87
Total Current Assets 640.350.87
640,350.87
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity |
30000 * Fund Balance - Unrestricted 410,528.61
Board Designated - PPE 57,250.00
Restricted - Life Pac Donation 5,000.00
Net Income 167,572.26
Total Equity 640,350.87
640,350.87

Page 1 of 1




SEFD

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

December 2017
Dec 17 Jul - Dec 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
!ncome'
Taxes
Santa Cruz County 76,739.88 507,504.23 841,649.00 60.3%
Pima County 5,631.89 75,557.12 121,576.00 62.15%
Total Taxes 82,371.77 583,061.35 963,225.00 60.53%
Special Assessments
FDAT - Santa Cruz 21,068.50 21,068.50 42,137.00 50.0%
FDAT - Pima County 1,073.04 13,406.16 24,315.00 55.14%
Total Special Assessmenis 22,141.54 34,474.66 66,452.00 51.88%
Ambulance Revenue 24,191.55 138,088.55 230,000.00 60.04%
Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
Coverage Events 0.00 367.20 2,200.00 16.69%
Donation 5,000.00 8,796.67 5,200.00 169.17%
Restricted by Donor 4,000.00 25,000.00
Interest Income
Money Market/Savings 45.95 592.52
Santa Cruz 30.26 43.54
Pima County 30.22 53.25
Interest Income - Other 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
Total Interest Income 106.43 689.31 800.00 86.16%
Fundraising Events 573.00 1,431.00
Rental Income 0.00 160.00 400.00 40.0%
Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 32,389.00 0.0%
Total Income 138,384.29 827,068.74 1,335,666.00 61.92%
Expense
Payroll Expenses
5101 - Salaries
5114 Infill W-2 0.00 433.44
5111 Wildland 1099 8,218.10 11,648.56
5113 - Infill 1099 1,520.00 10,880.00
5102 Community Paramedicine 0.00 21,939.44
5105 Vacation/Holiday W-2 3,054.24 14,060.92
5103 - Wildland labor W-2 12,240.43 38,952.54
5107 - Event Coverage 0.00 1,280.00 3,500.00 36.57%
Bookkeeper 1,000.00 6,000.00
5105 - Vacation/Holiday W-2 0.00 8,169.34 50,000.00 16.34%
5101 - Salaries - Other 47,949.78 311,072.39 550,217.00 56.54%
Total 5101 - Salaries 73,982.55 424,436.63 603,717.00 70.3%
Total Payroll Expenses 73,982.55 424,436.63 603,717.00 70.3%
Employee Benefits
5126 - 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5121 - Payroll Taxes 3,280.88 13,528.23 22,000.00 61.49%
5122 - CopperPoint 0.00 9,158.52 " 37,000.00 24.75%
5123 - PSPRS -4,138.30 -24,915.43 75,000.00 -33.22%

Page 1 of 3




01/1718 ;
lLoss Budget Performance
December 2017
Dec 17 Jul - Dec 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
5130 PSPRS2 -738.36 5,092.95
5124 - ASRS 510.76 2,388.20 5,500.00 43.42%
5126 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5125 - Employee Health Insurance 3,609.51 27,993.08 60,156.00 46.53%
Clothing Allowance 468.51 2,934.30 8,400.00 34.93%
5127 - AFLAC 0.00 0.00
5131 - AZSick 396.72 1,411.12
Physicals/Exams 55.50 159.00 8,800.00 1.81%
Total Employee Benefits 3,445.22 37,749.97 216,856.00 17.41%
Training & Prevention
Training 3,090.00 2,688.47 20,000.00 13.44%
Chief Education 226.81 1,360.86 3,400.00 40.03%
EMS Consumables 844.05 6,917.51 15,000.00 46.12%
Maintenance Plans -547.61 4,149.45 4,500.00 92.21%
Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Fire Prevention ‘Education 0.00 167.45 1,500.00 11.16%
Total Training & Prevention 3,613.25 15,283.74 45,600.00 33.52%
Administration ’
Office Expense & Postage 562.20 2,032.87 10,000.00 20.33%
5115 - Recruitment & Retention 1,822.16 5,783.35 11,000.00 52.58%
Payroll Preparation 929.67 2,691.85 4,500.00 59.82%
Aero Med Billing 2,128.50 10,734.91 18,400.00 58.34%
Equipment Rental 127.21 685.01 1,800.00 38.06%
Internet Provider 154,97 732.97 2,000.00 36.65%
Bank Charges 282.79 709.18 800.00 88.65%
Background checks 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
Total Administration ' 6,007.50 23,370.14 49,700.00 . 47.02%
Professional Services
Legal Fees 48.75 1,192.62 2,500.00 47.71%
Accounting 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.0%
Total Professional Services 48.75 9,192.62 10,500.00 87.55%
Utilities & Communications
Telephone 697.46 4,378.94 9,000.00 48.66%
Batteries & Repair 154.36 1,785.65 3,000.00 59.52%
Computer/IT Support 0.00| | 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Dispatch Service 0.00 3,551.00 5,500.00 64.56%
Utilities 1,112.81 7,192.33 17,000.00 42.31%
Total Utilities & Communications 1,964.63 16,907.92 36,500.00 46.32%
Computers/Radios 0.00 0.00 15,129.00 0.0%
Insurance
ILiability 0.00 14,304.00 30,000.00 47.68%
Total Insurance 0.00 14,304.00 30,000.00 47.68%
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel 5,896.53 14,665.60 23,000.00 63.76%
Buildings & Grounds & Pests 247.80 9,030.60 9,000.00 100.34%
Vehicle Maintenance 10,466.35 50,827.13 35,851.00 141.77%

Page 2 of 3




2:37 P
0117118

SEFD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
December 2017

o=

Dec 17 Jul - Dec 17 YTD Budget % of Budget
Equipment Replacement 0.00 2,042.75 6,000.00 34.05%
Station/Fire Supplies 1,879.24 5,241.74 6,000.00 87.36%
Suppression Foam 0.00 2,861.15 2,600.00 110.04%
Total Repairs & Maintenance 18,489.92 84,668.97 82,451.00 102.69%
Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Comimunication to Residents 799.95 799.95 500.00 159.99%
Mlembership Dues & Subscriptions 1,111.60 3,158.57 4,000.00 78.96%
Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%
Capital Outlay
RPPE Restricted 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Ofther Expenditures
IFundraising Expenses 651.17 1,192.19
Total Other Expenditures 651.17 1,192.19
Miscellaneous - allocate 1,749.44 1,749.44
Total Expense 111,863.98 632,814.14 1,153,475.00 54,86%
Net Ordinary Income 26,520.31 194,254.60
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Palominas FD Revenue 6,975.00 15,100.00
Fire Suppression Excess 9,272.26 103,206.34
VFA Grant 0.00 4,955.33
SAFER 2016 0.00 53,092.72 78,400.00
SEFD-CP Grant 0.00 1,559.94
Fuels Grant 2016 1,300.00 2,150.00
Total Other Income 17,547.26 180,064.33
Other Expense
830 Equipment 11,857.22 13,097.61
Palominas FD - Chief's Salary 2,800.00 5,600.00
Restricted by Donor Expenses 3,776.50 5,524.48
Wildland Expenses 7,679.98 11,961.89
Apparatus Payment (P&I) 0.00 80,973.21 80,974.00 100.0%
Ambulance Payment (P&I) 0.00 22,816.29 22,817.00 100.0%
5109 - Transport 1099 5,920.00 38,880.00
Fuels Grant - Labor 5,740.96 22,816.25
Fuels Grant - Equipment 2,429.10 5,076.94
Total Other Expense 40,203.76 206,746.67 182,191.00
Net Other Loss -22,656.50 -26,682.34
Total Income | 3,863.81 167,572.26 1,335,666.00

Page 3 of 3




5 1 o £ e
Prouo Pa

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

December 2017

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

T/
gt LD o
Reconciled by f ) ; éézﬁf hh A‘f!éf}/
) f

Date of reconciliation Jan. 10" & 16, 2018

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 -Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
hitp:/ /www.sefd911.org




2

i

(%]

PR

2.5

[

81116118

i) = N T 1 [
Reconail

ziifon Detal

National Bank Money Marlket, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 12 ifems

Deposit 12/1/2017
Deposit 121712017
Deposit 121712017
Deposit 121712017
Deposit 12/11/2017
Deposit 12111/2017
Deposit 12/13/2017
Deposit 12/19/2017
Deposit 1212912017
Deposit 12/29/2017
Deposit 12/29/2017
Deposit 12/31/2017

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2017

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 1/2/2018
Deposit . 1/2/2018

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Clr Amount Balance
23,393.19
{ 2,184.40 2,184.40
X 8.24 2,192.64
X 3,276.15 . 5,468.79
K 7,475.00 12,943.79
X 503.73 13,447 .52
X 26,068.50 39,516.02
¢ 2,292.34 41,808.36
X 3,500.00 45,308.36
{ 800.00 46,108.36
¢ 1,460.04 47 ,568.40
X 10,921.54 58,489.94
X 2.07 58,492.01
58,492.01 58,492.01
58,492.01 58,492.01
58,492.01 81,885.20
58,492.01 81,885.20
26,068.50 26,068.50
39,681.36 65,749.86
65,749.86 65,749.86
65,749.86 65,749.86
124,241.87 147,635.06

Page 1




12:54 P
01/16/18

S0 2 s 5 S
Reconail

Hughes Main Share, Perio

Type Date Nuim

Name

Clr

Beginning Balance .
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2017

Ending Balance

213112017
Amount Balance
57.33
57.33
57.33
57.33

Page 1




.06 PM

01116118
- 1002 - Hughes Checking, Period Ending 12/31/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 45,147.52

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 52 items

Check 10/31/2017 10836 Sparacino Joseph X -845.76 -845.76
Check 11/15/2017 10843 Burns Alexander ) X -1,221.26 -2,067.02
Check 111512017 10838  Joseph W De Wolf ( -348.71 -2,415.73
Check 1112812017 1850 Health Net of Arizona ), -5,803.01 -8,218.74
Check 11/2812017 1851 SecureCare Dental XK -293.18 -8,511.92
Checl 1112812017 1849 Sonoita Valley Water Co., Inc. X -150.15 -8,662.07
Check 11/30/2017 10857 Burns Alexander X -1,267.37 -9,929.44
Check 11/30/2017 10848  Verdugo Jr Ocsar ( -1,177.44 -11,106.88
Check 11/30/2017 10856 Blatt Tyler { -1,063.97 -12,170.85
Check 11/30/2017 . 10851 LaGosh Nicole ( -960.00 -13,130.85
Check 11/30/2017 10846 Madden Jamie X -857.32 -13,988.17
Check 11/30/2017 10847 Putnam Cody X -542.92 -14,531.09
Check 11/30/2017 10854 Saenz Luis X -427.00 -14,958.09
Check 11/30/2017 10850 Deforest Jade ( -289.76 -15,247.85
Check 11/30/2017 10845 Sink Laura X -281.59 -15,529.44
Check 11/30/2017 10849 Courson Anna ( -80.00 -15,609.44
Check 12/5/2017 1852 Petty Cash X -650.68 -16,260.12
Check 12/14/2017 AXA { -325.00 -16,585.12
General Journal 12/15/2017 ( -23,630.72 -40,215.84
General Journal 12/15/2017 ( -8,424.19 -48,640.03
Check 12/15/2017 1862 Senergy Petroleum X -5,357.52 -53,997.55
Check 12/15/2017 10860  Verdugo Jr Ocsar X -2,236.66 -56,234.21
Check 12/15/2017 1859 Ace Hardware X -2,204.15 -58,438.36
Check 12/15/2017 1865 Freightliner of Arizona X -2,023.70 ~ -60,462.06
Check 12/15/2017 1871 Sulpher Springs Valley Electric Co-op X -966.05 - -61,428.11
Check 12/15/2017 1854 Professional Management Coaching, Inc. X -800.00 -62,328.11
Check 12/15/2017 1858 GB Auto Service, Inc. X -879.93 -63,208.04
Check 12/15/2017 1867 Arizona Fire District Association X -765.00 -63,973.04
Check 12/15/2017 1856 Boundiree Medical X -759.05 -64,732.09
Check 12/15/2017 1864 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc. X -519.01 -65,251.10
Check 12/15/2017 1853 Arizona State Retirement System X -510.76 -65,761.86
Check 12/15/2017 1857 Merles Automotive Supply X -468.12 -66,229.98
Check A 12/15/2017 1860 Purcell Tire & Service Center X -290.24 -66,520.22
Check 12/15/2017 1880 Aaron D Carranza X -287.10 -66,807.32
Check 12/15/2017 1879 Jamie Madden X -250.89 -67,058.21
Check 12/15/2017 1881 Brian Jackson X -249.74 -67,307.95
Check 12/15/2017 1872 U.S. Department of Education X -226.81 -67,534.76
Check 12/15/2017 1877 Sonoita Valley Water Co., Inc. X -175.43 -67,710.19
Check 12/15/2017 1868 NFPA X © -175.00 -67,885.19
General Journal 12/15/2017 X -136.97 -68,022.16
Check 12/15/2017 1869 Direct TV X -131.98 -68,154.14
Check 12/15/2017 1874 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs. X -127.21 -68,281.35
Check 12/15/2017 1873 Trans World Network Corp. X -80.69 -68,362.04
Check 12/15/2017 1876 Concentra X -55,50 -68,417.54
Check 12/15/2017 1870 Sidney Lex Felker PC X -48.75 -68,466.29
Check 12/15/2017 1863 Nogales International X -41.60 -68,507.89
Check 12/21/2017 X -3,776.50 -72,284.39
Check 12/22/2017 1882 Petty Cash X -439.23 -72,723.62
Check 12/28/2017 AXA X -325.00 -73,048.62
General Journal 12/29/2017 X -28,718.89 -101,767.51
General Journal 12/29/2017 X -8,354.97 -110,122.48
General Journal 12/29/2017 X -792.70 -110,915.18

Total Checks and Payments -110,915.18 -110,915.18

Page 1




Num

Reconciliation Deta
3 g, Perlod Ending 12/31/2017

raill

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 32 items

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Total Checks and Payments

713112015

1/15/2016

2/29/2016

4/13/2016

9/30/2016

3/31/2017

4/14/2017

4/14/2017

10/13/2017
10/16/2017
11/30/2017
11/30/2017
11/30/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/15/2017
12/22/2017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017
1212972017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017

1:06 PR
01/16/18
Type Date
Deposits and Credits - 21 items
Deposit 12/112017
Deposit 12/1/2017
Deposit 12/5/2017
Deposit 12/5/2017
Deposit 1216/2017
Deposit 1217/2017
Deposit 1211212017
Deposit 1211212017
Transfer 1211212017
Deposit 1211312017
Deposit 12/18/2017
Deposit 1211412017
Deposit 1211412017
Deposit 12/15/2017
Deposit 12/19/2017
Deposit 12/20/2017
* Deposit 122172017
Deposit 12/27/2017
Deposit 12/28/2017
Transfer 12/28/2017
Deposit 12/29/2017

10170
10271
10331
1501
1550
10680
10699
10696
1829
1845
10852
10853
10855
1878
10859
10861
10862
1855
10858
1875
1866
1861
1883
10865
10864
10870
10871
10867
10869
10866
10863
10868

Burns Alexander

Cleveland Robert

Valdez John .

AZ Center for Fire Serivce Excellence
Cody Ayoh

‘Messmer Ethan

Burns Alexander
Murashka Oleg

Joseph Sparacino
Sonoita Chuckwagon Grill
Newham Chase

Rosson Jacob

Silverwind Kenneth
AERO Med Claims
Madden Jamie

Blatt Tyler

Burns Alexander

Quill Corporation

Sink Laura

Brush Enterprises, Inc.
Arizona Ambulance Association
SCC Board of Supervisors
EMI Health

Verdugo Jr Ocsar
Madden Jamie

Blatt Tyler

Burns Alexander

Deforest Jade

Saenz Luis

Crain Trevor

Sink Laura

Levario David

Clr

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Amount Balance
3.45 3.45
343.28 346.73
176.09 522.82
743.94 1,266.76
1,944.24 3,211.00
168.97 3,379.97
171.53 3,551.50
466.83 4,018.33
35,000.00 39,018.33
340.32 39,358.65
1,236.31 40,594.96
55.12 40,650.08
167.99 40,818.07
799.33 41,617.40
143.94 41,761.34
1,054.70 42,816.04
341.19 43,157.23
1,257.39 44,414.62
722.02 45,136.64
55,000.00 100,136.64
1,456.07 101,592.71
101,592.71 101,592.71
-9,322.47 -9,322.47

- -9,322.47

-126.17 -126.17
-162.30 -288.47
-177.58 -466.05
-25.00 -491.05
-35.16 -526.21
-429.97 -956.18
-978.18 -1,934.36
-137.52 -2,071.88
-109.83 -2,181.71
-49.00 -2,230.,71
-560.00 -2,790.71
-320.00 -3,110.71
-160.00 -3,270.71
-2,128.50 -5,399.21
-1,751.09 -7,150.30
-1,206.00 -8,356.30
-944.44 -9,300.74
-318.41 -9,619.15
-252.98 -9,872.13
-178.47 -10,050.60
-130.00 -10,180.60
-32.00 -10,212.60
-6,078.17 -16,290.77
-1,637.33 -17,828.10
-1,361.20 -19,189.30
-1,206.00 -20,395.30
-830.63 -21,225.93
-429.97 -21,655.90
-400.00 -22,055.90
-397.26 -22,453.16
-252.99 -22,706.15
-240.00 -22,946.15
-22,946.15 -22,946.15

Page 2




1:66 PR
81£16116

Type Date Num

Name

Reconciliation Detal
1002 - Huglies Checldng, Perlod Ending 12/31/2017

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 1212912017

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 12/31/2017

New Transactions
Checlks and Payimenis - 27 items

General Journal 1/12/2018

General Journal 1/12/2018

Check 111212018 10874
Check 1/12/2018 10876
Check 111212018 10877
Check 111212018 10873
Check 111212018 10872
General Journal 1/12/2018

Check 111212018 10875
Check 1/16/2018 1895
Check 1/16/2018 1885
Check 1/16/2018 1898
Check 1/16/2018 1887
Check 1/16/2018 1890
Check 1/16/2018 1884
Check 1/16/2018 1892
Check 1/16/2018 1901
Check 1/16/2018 1888
Check 1/16/2018 1894
Check 1/16/2018 1896
Check 1/16/2018 1899
Check 1/16/2018 1889
Check 1/16/2018 1893
Check 1/16/2018 1897
Check 1/16/2018 1900
Check 1/16/2018 1886
Check 1/16/2018 1891

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit 1/2/2018
Deposit 1/3/2018
Deposit 1/4/2018
Transfer 1/9/2018

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Verdugo Jr Ocsar
Blatt Tyler

Burns Alexander
Madden Jamie
Sink Laura

Courson Anna

AERO Med Claims

Voyager Fleet Systems Inc.

Sulpher Springs Valley Electric Co-op
Merles Automotive Supply
Thunderbird Collections Specialists INC
Arizona State Retirement System
GuardianEMS

Aflac

U.S. Department of Education
Barnett's Towing LLC

Direct TV

Trans World Network Corp.

Kathy L Goodwin

Boundtree Medical

Sonoita Valley Water Co., Inc.

Fire Engineering

SCC Board of Supervisors

Valley Imaging Solutions

Clr

Amount Balance
2,885.63 2,885.63
2,885.63 2,885.63

-20,060.52 -20,060.52
-29,382.99 15,764.53
-19,637.57 -19,637.57
-6,642.22 -26,279.79
-1,876.33 -28,156.12
-1,170.49 -29,326.61
-1,142.26 -30,468.87
-857.33 -31,326.20
-252,98 -31,579.18
-142.10 -31,721.28
-80.00 -31,801.28
-1,762.37 -33,563.65
-1,206.23 -34,769.88
-1,098.92 -35,868.80
-990.25 -36,859.05
-580.14 -37,439.19
-443.08 -37,882.27
-441.91 -38,324.18
-378.70 -38,702.88
-226.81 -38,929.69
-142.50 -39,072.19
-131.98 -39,204.17
-80.69 -39,284.86
-71.88 -39,356.74
-64.46 -39,421.20
-56.17 -39,477.37
-39.00 -39,516.37
-36.72 -39,553.09
-26.00 -39,579.09
-39,579.09 -39,579.09
338.58 338.58
87.03. 425.61
1,472.06 1,897.67
35,000.00 36,897.67
36,897.67 36,897.67
-2,681.42 -2,681.42
-32,064.41 13,083.11

Page 3




12:85 P

01/16/18

Type - Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/31/2017

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount

Balance

2,255.93
2,255.93

2,255.93

2,255.93

Page 1




12:56 PIY EFD
01/16/18 ~econciliation Detall
Hughes Premium Yield, Feriad Ending 12/371/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 189,166.38
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 1211212017 ( -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Transfer 12/28/2017 X -55,000.00 -90,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -90,000.00 -90,000.00
Reposiis anct Crediits - 1 item
Checlc 1211312017 1605 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 95,000.00 95,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 95,000.00 95,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions 5,000.00 5,000.00
Cleared Balance 5,000.00 194,166.38
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 5,000.00 194,166.38
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 1/9/2018 -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Total New Transactions -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Ending Balance -30,000.00 159,166.38

Page 1




conciliatien Detaill

Chase - Chiecking, Period Ending 12/31/2097

12:50 PR

09168

Type ) Date Num Name Clv Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 12,542.54
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items
Check 11/30/2017 . 1595 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District - X -1,192.33 -1,192.33
Checl 11/30/2017 1599 Vicki J. Rutter, CPA ( -1,000.00 -2,192.33
Check 11/30/2017 1590 Nationwide Trust Co. FBO NRS { -872.03 -3,064.36
Check 11/30/2017 1589 Arizona State Retirement Sysieim X -479.42 -3,543.78
Check 11/30/12017 1600 Diversified Inspections X -474.00 -4,017.78
Check 11/30/2017 1597 Verizon Wireless { -454,30 -4,472.08
Check 11/30/2017 1596 Aflac X -378.70 -4,850.78
Check 11/30/2017 1591 CenturyLink X -325.44 -5,176.22
Checlc 11/30/2017 1604 IAFC Membership X -304.00 -5,480.22
Check 11/30/2017 1592 Arizona Dept. of Health Services X -250.00 -5,730.22
Check 11/30/2017 1583 - X -205.55 -5,935.77
Check 11/30/2017 1603 Aiizona Ambulance Association X -180.00 -6,115.77
Check 11/30/2017 1602 Quill Corporation X -142.48 -6,258.25
Check 11/30/2017 1601 The Big Tow X -75.00 -6,333.25
Check - 11/30/2017 1598 Valley Imaging Solutions { -25.92 -6,359.17
Check 11/30/2017 1594 United Heatlhcare Insurance Company ( -19.47 -6,378.64
Check 12/13/2017 1605 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -95,000.00 -101,378.64
Transfer 12/13/2017 X -90,000.00 -191,378.64
Check 12/15/2017 1606 Plas-Mac, Inc. X -6,903.57 -198,282.21
Check 12/31/2017 X -291.03 -198,573.24
Total Checks and Payments -198,573.24 -198,573.24
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 12/6/2017 X 197,978.14 197,978.14
Transfer 12/13/2017 X 26,270.44 224,248.58
Total Deposits and Credits 224,248.58 224,248.58
Total Cleared Transactions 25,675.34 25,675.34
'z‘f“
Cleared Balance 25,675.34 38,217.88 bk;fn
Uncleared Transactions e
Checks and Payments - 18 items
Check 9/30/2016 1247 Matthew Ogle -42.92 -42.92
Check 10/14/2016 1260 Sonoita Auto Service Center -28.00 -70.92
Check 12/30/2016 1362 Matthew Ogle -116.42 -187.34
Check 9/18/2017 Nationwide SecurePay -647.13 -834.47
Check 9/18/2017 Nationwide SecurePay -485.34 -1,319.81
Check 12/15/2017 -291.03 -1,610.84
Check 12/29/2017 1617 Brake Max Corporate LLC -5,896.65 -7,507.49
Check 12/29/2017 1612 Vicki J. Rutter, CPA -1,000.00 -8,507.49
Check 12/29/2017 1608 Arizona State Retirement System -472.14 -8,979.63
Check 12/29/2017 1613 Aflac -378.70 -9,358.33
Check 12/29/2017 1611 Verizon Wireless -372.02 -9,730.35
Check 12/29/2017 1614 CenturyLink -325.44 -10,055.79
Check 12/29/2017 1607 Purcell Tire & Service Center -290.24 -10,346.03
Check 12/29/2017 1616 Quill Corporation -185.98 -10,532.01
Check 12/29/2017 . 1610 The Big Tow -185.00 -10,717.01
Check 12/29/2017 1615 Advantage Medical & Oxygen Sup. -85.00 -10,802.01
Check 12/29/2017 1609 Valley Imaging Solutions -55.36 -10,857.37
Check 12/29/2017 1618 Priscilla Perez -51.63 -10,909.00
Total Checks and Payments -10,909.00 -10,909.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -10,909.00 -10,909.00
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 14,766.34 27,308.88
Ending Balance 14,766.34 27,308.88

Page 1




12:52 PN

81/16/18

Type Date Num

econsiliat

Name

lon D
Chase - Savings, Period Ending

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 12/1/2017
Check 12/18/2017

Total Checks and Payments

Depasits and Crediis - 2 items
Transfer 12/13/2017
Deposit 121312017

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017

Ending Balance

Chase Card Services
Chase Card Services

afl
12[3112017
Clr Amount Balance
165,554.19
X -7,574.03 -7,574.03
X -13,604.29 -21,178.32
-21,178.32 -21,178.32
X 90,000.00 90,000.00
X 40.43 90,040.43
90,040.43 90,040.43
68,862.11 68,862.11
68,862.11 234,416.30
68,862.11 234,416.30
68,862.11 234,416.30

¢

\

Page 1




0002 006'T 006°T 000'Z poddns 11 % Jayndwo)
000’¢ 8£0’E 00/ 68¢ #9T HST 8T€ [S144 S/0'T 000'¢ Jjeday g saueTieg
000’6 S48 000’1 969 ST/ 159 879 £59 £69 08/ 528 769 769 769 000'6 auoydae |
000's uomR(g
000’8 0008 000'T 000’2 000’8 S99 BURUNODDY
005z 98b'C TbS 474 8t 0S8 1424 IS 00s't S92 eban
002’1 002’1 00T'T 001 002°1 SyoaYD punoiboeg
008 680°1 1€ S0T 99 14 £9 [ £8¢ 80T 99 S6 16 99 008 sab.ey) yueg
000Z LT €91 49T 49T /91 £9T 491 SST 8IT 81T [id 8IT 18 000°C 13PIACId JPUIBIUT
0081 #85'T 0ST 0ST 0SI 0ST 0ST 0ST a4} 9/1 Lt LT 21 0081 |ejuey Juswdinbg
00’81 02681 |00s 60£T £8P Lbb'T 1612 57’ 871'e 6EF'C z1Z't 6091 9e4’1 019’1 00¥'81 Bui|lig 20uBjNqUY
005y 6ESy 343 Gee 16¢ T0E 88¢ £0g 0g6 86¢ 182 878 08¢ S/E [ uopeledald Jjohed
00011 £90'TT 00Z 916 916 916 916 916 7281 875- 876'C 769 ¥£9 SET 00011 UONUR)SY R JUSLLYINIDSY
00001 046’6 002’s 752 529 S6S (44 06/ 295 62¢ 019 8 (14 78€ 000°0T abe)sod g asuadxg w0
00S'1 00S'T zee’t 89T 00ST uofeonpg UoRUALd 3ilJ
0071 0021 002t 002’1 SpIn}4 uopeIpAH [RI0
00S'% 6V 8bS- . 169y 005% suejd dUBUSIUIRN
000°ST 9b0’ST 18/'C vSL 790C 152 192'T 0z0'1 58 §85'1 915’2 88T 61T GES 000°ST $3|qeWwnsuo) S
00¥'E 00¥’E £06 Yadd 122 Yad4 LT2 Jad4 Ja44 Ya44 Yad Yadd Yadd Yad4 00%’E UoREdNP3 RIYD
000’02 200°0C_ |¥E9’6 00ST 000’1 £26 £z0’s e’y 060°E €11 0p9’1- 9ze't 026~ 08¢- 000°0z Bujures |
00¥'8 0Sb'8 00g’c 661 95t 605 vIE 8cY 69 65T 069 9gb 00’8 aouemolly Buiyiop
008’8 008’8 1498 SS $01 008’8 S[eaISAUd
957°09 /0’86 |£10°S £10°S £10°s £10°'s £10°S £10°s 019t S/9'y 860°S 619y 166" 166"y 95109 20uBINSU] Y3[eal
005°S £01’S v 85% 85h 85t 8Sh 85t TIS 91- 8% 85y 961 8Sh 00§’s SASY
000°s2 £49'L1 052’9 052’9 0SZ'9 057’9 052’9 0S2'9 L8~ Tl 00b'e- 20z'e- v62'C- 8TE - 000'SZ SHdSd
Sz8'ce Gze'ee  |960%2 81’6 £ey's 091 866’8 ST8'EE uopesuadwio) s,URUBLOM
000°zT 0£S've  |/£8°1 ££8’1 ££8’1 £e8'T £68°T ££8°1 182°¢ L1 659'C 8/7'e 625'T $09'T 000'ZC soxe] (jolded
008 088’24 1005’9 005’9 005’9 005’9 005’9 0059 0z6’s 008’9 0969 089'S 0b0’Z 08%'9 00¥’8/ 6601 Modsuel}
009°08 8502 812'71 9/LT'L 864"/ 0SZ’ 10GeT PUBPIM
8£6'1¢ [444 b’y £6+'S 8% 68y aupIpaLeed Ajunwiio)
005’ 005’ 0ze'e 097 091 088 08 005’ sjuang ebelano)
000°0S 6’6 |00S°S 9Ty 9Ty 91" 9T’ 9T} £S¥'E 801’s 5959 9zg’s 1Tb't £98C 000’05 >oIS/Aepijop/ucneoep
£12°6S5 L6¥'€09  |1s8'sy  |1sg’sy  |198°Sy  (1s8’Sk  |168°St [1S8'Sh [e/b°0S |200'Zv  |991°TS  |v£6'6S  |1€9'/b  |sel'zz £12°08S saliejes
SasUeta BUREIean
999°GEET |608°/EE’T |B6TOZET |S5F % |S/9°06  |EZ50T¢ [908°95  [209T%  |2Z979  |cesZel  |Beveac  |eeroie  |secse  |2Z9Z¢  |96750 999°GEET SaNUBASY [BI0L
68ECE 68E°CE 68CCE pJemuojhiie) Jeap loud
00% 00 144 [1}4 08 0¢ 0¢ 00% QWODU] [RJuUDY
008 160°T £9 £9 £9 £9 /9 £9 90T ) S8T 8¢ 1€ 98¢ 008 BWODU] 1SaIS)uUT
00z’s L6'EE 000’6 . |0S9 000°0T 520'9 z8's 0sb'e 002’s suoneuoq
0 6EC 8- (07474 £01- 0 S)UBA7 Buisielpung
000052 091's€2  |8p5’8 66'9 LL8'ST  |b18'%6T  |/15'8T  |/g8'/z  |16T'vz  |eb0'82 82’8 978’91 |s06'8T  lsecie 000°0£Z SaNUDASY BdUBINqUY
002'C 002°Z £e8'1 £9¢ 002’z SuaAg sbesenc)
000°s€ 000°s€ 000°S€E 000°SE Swodu] uoissaiddng ady
STEhe 60v'72 £16 686'T £29's £67°T bEL 9t £0'T 48 6989 $9T°T 9/ 001 ST Auno) euwyd
£ 8ET'2y  [690°1T 690'1C LET'TY Aunop zni) ejues
Xe. 9dUeISISSY JOHISIC duid
9/8’1CT 9/5'12T  |640°T 152'S €zL've  |488'L 876'C ISTY ZE9's 0eT’ze /97t |szv'o 6/9 9z¥’e 9/5'121 Auno) euyq
6+9'T#8 6v9'TP8  |90£ 69€'9/ €891  |1bs'zz  [9s€’6T AT 2 A I B A e g 6E1C 6IT'E 679'1H8 AunoD zni) ejues
Xe] JLsIq adid
SanUsATYy
8T0C/ZT0T TN 8T0C 810¢ 8T0C 8T0C 8T0¢ 8T0C ZT0¢ Z10C ZT0C Z10C Z10¢ 7T0¢ 8T0Z-710C
1582104 15829104 aung T Repy udy yatep Aenigaq | Asenuer |soquiedaq | JaqueaoN| seqopo |dequieidss| jsnbny Aing 10b6png
Jsedalod | ISed310] | 1SeJoi0d | 1SeJai0d | JSedslod | 1sEdalo] [enpy enpy [enpy enpy enpy enpy

8T0¢ "0¢ aun( ybnoy] 770¢ T AL

1SEDR.104 MOJ4 YSeD

a43s




TSE0V0  |Z8V'980  |8T2 b6k |97595¢  |p0650c  |coTfcew 6/ ClY pueH Uo yse)
0 ¥66'8/ | 198795 [(00E+FIT) | 86¢C evy et |(SoT'6¢)  [(6067Z5) |(900°S¢) | +98°E 69C°¢ST | cv9ZE¢  |(88E°80T) |TZ6T'89) |(ZT19°65) 0 (ss07) Bwoou 19N

999°GEET |ST8'8S7'T |ZECETET |SGZ8bT /7206 |0ETe8  |T16G8  |11G66  |8/9¢6  |60meer |6GTTOT |Z6vsZ  |ov9cbT |608°56  |ETo°S0T 999°SEE T sasuadxg [e30L.

00S’E 00S’E 005’€ - 00S’€ 3dd
Spung ansesey AepgnQ [eyde)

£240'S 624" 15¢°C £6€ juawdinbg - Juels spng
918ce S 245 £90°0T 9022 008’1 008’1 902’T J10geT - JuelS) speng
7S’ 9//8 Svl'T sasuadxg Juel9 papuIsay
296’11 0897 £82°C 69T £0€ sesuadx3 puejpjim
009's 0082 008z Alejes s o) - 4 seujwojed
£60°ET £S8TT 0bT’1 Juswdinbg 0gg

asuadxg a0
(0002) (oog'n)  [(o0n) 9707 - JUIS sjand
(095'T) (095'1) uels dJ g43s
(€60'€S) (09g'6T) (ggs’cg) 9102 ¥34vS
(S56°b) (ss6') JURID VA
(s0z’so1) (zez’s)  |(166'2)  |(606%01) [(810'%)  |(62£°09) |[(ogz’sT) ssaoxg uoissaiddng alig
(oot’s1) (sz6'9)  |(ser’s) - 1DUISIA 8114 SeUIWOfed

SNUSASY JBYJ0

$821n0S BupurRuid JBYI0
£18'e £18'TC L1822 £18'22 IBd @ouenquiy
£6'08 +£6'08 v£6°08 /608 d snjeleddy
0IMBS 1geg

6vL'T 6vL'T Snoauejja0sipy
TT5'%S 2¢5'pS 275'%S anasay Ajjiqess [eoueuly
0’y $0E'8T »0£’8T $0E’]T olpey/tenduio)
000y 26'E 001 44 00T 0z1 S6T S 111°1 bEL Z81 067 §29 [5§¥4 000"+ suonduasqns g seng
00s 008 008 ) 005 S]USPISSY 03 UOIIRIIUNWWOD)
008 - 00S 00S 005 D07 - suadxg 3saisiug
009'C 1992 689 (1454 009° weod uoissarddns
0009 0b¥'L 001 00T 00S 00§ 00s 00S 6/8'1 £4S #0E'T 08% 891 9€8 0009 sal|ddns 8.4 g uonels
000’9 000’9 LES'T 02¥'T 614'T 4 0009 Juswade|day juswdinby
758's¢ 89g’25  |evo 59 9 9 /86T /86T 99+°01 041’8 S6¥°E 208’'S 028’01 gLe'TT 158'GE SdURUIUIR IPIYSA
000’6 0£0’0T 001 001 00T 66 10T 00S 8tz £78 950C #89’¢ 981°C €€ 000’6 $158d 8 spunaus) Buipjing
000°sT $E0'PZ  |00S €18 PEL'T £58'¢ I€T PEE'T 968’S 7SH'T 04 810’9 8g¢ 16T 000'€T |ong
000°0g 81’6 |000°T 78t €509 [41 4 75T, 000°0€ 2DuRINSUT
000/1 1p4b'91 172 6591 67T 't L0¥'T 06T [43 53 61T YTT'T e’y 01T 0EP'T 00021 SanInN
00S’s 10Z’s 059'T 1S5°E 00S’s ZIWO3 B [eJusy Jema] [eg eJs ‘yoiedsiq




T’1Z GUTFAHR
Treasurer
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire Districi
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance
State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Checki#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

County Treasurer
Santa. Cruz County

tonthlv Sta

Decermber-17

91304
91317
91341
91358
91380
91404
91419
91446
91467
91487
91513
915623

91545

91555
91579
91600
91619
91632
91638

44742

JE-

December-17

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

19.93
10.33

5,554.52
372.68
6,231.56
1,483.00
1,944.74
4,244,22
847.96
7,652.69
1,367.86
824,60
2,333.43
9,191.83
1,662.27
5,786.30
2,894.93
8,056.83
2,739.71
9,995.34
3,555.41

(197,978.14)

P.0, Box 1150 -
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 197,978.14

30.26

76,739.88

(197,978.14)

=




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita~-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS Siring: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collecied for the Period: DEC-2017
As of January 16, 2018

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Tteasutet, check in the amount of $6,735.15

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2017 5,534.56
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Yeat 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 5,534.56

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2017 97.33
Tax Yeat 2016 . -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 97.33

In-Lieu Taxes Collected i Amount

Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 : -
Tax Year 2012 ' -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoiia-Blgin Fire Disivict

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Pesiod: DEC-2017

As of January 16, 2018
RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $6,735.15
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire Distcict Assistance Amouni
Tax Year 2017 1,050.88
Tax Year 2016 21.97
Tax Year 2015 0.08
Tax Year 2014 0.03
Tax Year 2013 0.05
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 - 0.01
Tax Year 2010 0.01
Tax Year 2009 -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 1,073.04
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 30.22
Subtotal Investment Income 30.22
Grand Total 6,735.15

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




